From:

To: NI Enguiries

Subject: Re: TR020005 — Gatwick Airport Northern Runway Project
Date: 27 February 2025 16:14:21

No more pollution or noise as they have overstepped the original routes etc
Airplanes should be restricted to 8§ am to 8 p mtiming to go out so people can sleep
And they should not fly over all out houses as out of the original route concept

Dot Thorp

On Thu, 27 Feb 2025 at 15:35, NI Mail Distribution
<ni.mail.distribution(@notifications.service.gov.uk> wrote:

Application by Gatwick Airport Limited for
an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Gatwick Airport Northern Runway
Project

Notice of amended decision date by the
Secretary of State and Request for
information from the applicant

Interested Party Reference number:
20042811

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find below a link to a letter that has been published on the
National Infrastructure Planning website on behalf of the Secretary
of State for Transport in relation to the above project.
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